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DATE: August27,2002

TO: Blanca S. Bayé, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Dlrer Eyv

FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel Are— Al . oy @
RE: Docket Reassignments FP&G 2002
| . OM‘MI.S‘S
Please reassign staff counsel in the following dockets as noted: /OIV CLER
K
Docket Number Remove Add
990649B-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen
Beth Keating Wayne Knight
‘ Adam Teitzman
000121-TP Jason Fudge
000121A-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
000121B-TP Jason Fudge Felicia Banks
Beth Keating
000121C-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
Beth Keating
000731-TP Jason Fudge
010098-TP Jason Fudge
010787-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
011119-TP Wayne Knight
011666-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
020129-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen
020598-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020599-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020600-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020700-T1 Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020701-T1 Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman
020702-TI Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman




Docket Number Remove Add

020766-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
020767-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
020768-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson

cc: Sandy Moses

I:\reassignments.cmu
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12/20/02*************1 1 :02 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders )7l -PA A
From: LaSandra Givens )

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 11:02 AM b/

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/02 11:00:00 AM

Docket Number: 020766-TC, 020820-TC

Filename / Path: 020766.LHD

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT
FEES, OR CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES
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1/10/03******* 4:53 PM********Marguerite Lockard *****xxx1

Marguerite Lockard 0085 - Co
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 4:53 PM P
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/10/03 4:49:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

020766-TC, 020820-TC 020766CO.LHD

020702-TI, 021124-TI 020702CO.AJT

020955-TI, 021160-TI 020955C0O.AJT

021021-TI 021021CO.AJT

021177-TP 021177CO.AJT
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Marguerite Lockard PSC-03R-182A~-PAATC

From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2003 1:03 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Q e
Date and Time: 2/11/03 1:02:00 PM 2
0 021073A.LHD
0766-TC,020820-TC 020766A.LHD
021075- 021075A.LHD
AMENDATORY ORDERS
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